
 
 
 

Welcome to the Cedar Lake Improvement Board 
 

Special Public Meeting 
 

June 17, 2022 
 

Board Members 
 

 
Carolyn Brummund Alcona County Commissioner 

Jesse Campbell Alcona County Road Commission Rep. 
Dave Dailey Greenbush Twp. Representative 

Steve Wusterbarth Oscoda Twp. Trustee 
Rob Huebel Iosco County Commissioner 
Fred Strauer Iosco County Drain Commissioner 
Rex Vaughn Citizen Riparian Representative 

 



  

 

Cedar Lake Improvement Board 
Special Public Meeting 

Alcona County Courthouse 
Commissioners Room 
Friday, June 17, 2022 

4:00 PM EDT 
 

 
Proposed Agenda 

 
1. Call to Order. 

 
2. Roll Call. 

 
3. Public Comment. 

 
4. Approval of 6-17-2022 Agenda as presented. 

 
5. Approval of Minutes of 5-20-2022 Meeting. 

 
6. Old Business. 

a. Jones Creek & Wetland Property Opportunity Purchase Agreement. 
 

7. Public Comment. 
 

8. Next Meeting Date: To be set by Board. 
 

9. Adjournment. 
 
 

 
Cedar Lake Improvement Board Special Meeting Public Access Instructions 

 
Friday, June 17, 2022, at 4:00 PM EDT 

 
ZOOM VIDEO CONFERENCE SERVICE ACCESS INFORMATION: 

 
To join the Zoom meeting, participants should do one of the following at the time of the meeting: 
• Windows, Android, and Apple Devices, direct your web browser application to this web site: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82437498952?pwd=WnBMWmU0eU0rT3BSbkFYemJzR0lzdz09 
• Phone Call (No Video) - Call 646-558-8656 and enter Meeting ID: 824 3749 8952, Passcode: 265619 
• Alternative for Windows & Mac Desktops and Laptops - Go to the Zoom Web Site 
(https://zoom.us), Click on “Join a Call” and enter using Meeting ID: 824 3749 8952, Passcode: 
265619 
•Alternative for Android and Apple iPhones and Tablets - Download the Zoom app from the Apple 
App Store or Google Play store prior to the meeting, and then use Meeting ID: 824 3749 8952, 
Passcode: 265619 
 



Cedar Lake Improvement Board Meeting Minutes 
Public & Conference Call-In Meeting 

Greenbush Township Hall  
Friday, May 20, 2022, 10:00 a.m. 

 
1.   Call to order 10:05 a.m.     
2.   Board Roll Call:   Present---Strauer, Vaughn, Huebel, Brummund, Dailey.  Absent—Wusterbarth, Campbell. There was 
a quorum.  Total of 9 participants joined meeting in person or by phone, 6 of whom were the board members present at 
the meeting. 
3.   It was acknowledged that there was no public meeting held on January 14 or April 8, 2022. 
4.   Public Comment – n/a 
5.   Approval of 5-20- 2022 Agenda - Motion to approve agenda as presented made by Brummund/Dailey.  Motion 
passed. 
6.    Approval of Minutes from 12-10-2021 Meeting– Motion made to approve minutes from 12-10-2021 made by 
Dailey/Huebel.  Motion passed. 
7.    Old Business 
 a.)  Re-establish meeting dates for 2022 
  i.  Motion to cancel 2022 meeting dates of July 18 and October 14 made by Brummund/Dailey.  Motion 
passed. 
  ii. Motion to approve CLIB meeting of 5-20-2022 as the first meeting of 2022 with special meetings to be 
scheduled as needed for the remainder of 2022, announcing/posting special meetings on county and CLIB websites and 
at entrances to appropriate government building made by Dailey/Brummund.  Motion passed. 
  iii.  There will be no further regularly scheduled meetings for 2022.  Special Meeting procedures will be 
followed                                                                 
               b.)  Reinvesting CD balance that matured 10/21/21 discussion – Motion made by Brummund/Dailey to move 
this item to New Business as 8G for further discussion.  Roll Call vote on motion.  Ayes: Strauer, Vaughn, Huebel, 
Brummund, Dailey; Nays: None. Motion passed. 
 c.)  The draft of the updated CLIB By-Laws is expected before the end of 2022. 
 d.)  Jones Creek & Wetland Property: 
  i. Written report of the Sub-Committee activities was presented by the Chair. 
  ii. Home inspection report, appraisal and survey drawings were included in the info packet and emailed 
as a large download.  Hard copies are available upon request. 
  iii.  The Sub-Committee reported they reached a stalemate with the owner regarding the purchase price 
of this property on February 24, 2022.  The benefit that this property, which includes Jones Creek, has to the Cedar Lake 
Watershed remains extremely high.  Assuring control and responsible management of the resource in support of the 
Watershed Management Plan objectives can only be assured if the property is publicly owned.  Jones Creek also 
contributes significantly to the recreational season lake level in ways that were just recently discovered.  Motion to re-
open negotiations with the property owner and purchase said property for “up to” $160,000., with the sub-committee 
(Vaughn, Wusterbarth, Brummund) leading the negotiations, was made by Brummund/Huebel.  Roll Call vote on motion.  
Ayes: Strauer, Vaughn, Huebel, Brummund, Dailey; Nays: None.  Motion passed. 
 
8.   New Business 
     a.)   Doug Pullman, Aquest, unavailable.  See reports for final information on Lake Management 2021 
  i.  Executive Summary included in packet 
  ii.  Copy of full report included in info packet emailed as download.  Hard copy available upon request.  
Report also posted to CLIB website: https://cedarlakewmp.net/ 

iii.  Spring Weed Survey will be Mon., May 23, 2022 @ 10 am leaving from Rex Vaughn’s dock. 
10:40 a.m. Jesse Campbell arrived at meeting. 
  b.)  Mark Kieser, of K&A gave overview of the following: 



                                                                                                                                                                             CLIB Meeting Minutes 
                                                                                                                                                                             5/20/2022          p. 2 
 
 
  i.  2021 Cedar Lake Hydrology Report 
  ii. Lake Level Augmentation Project Phase III 
  iii Copy of full reports included in info packet emailed as download.  Hard copy available upon request.  
Report also posted to CLIB website: https://cedarlakewmp.net/ 
  iv.  Motion to accept these reports was made by Vaughn/Dailey.  Motion passed. 
11a.m.  Fred Strauer left meeting; quorum maintained. 
 
c.)  2021 CLIB budget discussed.  Motion to accept and approve final 2021 budget made by Brummund/Dailey.  Roll Call 
vote on motion.  Ayes: Campbell, Vaughn, Huebel, Brummund, Dailey; Nays: None.  Motion passed. 
d.)  2022 CLIB proposed budget:  After discussion, motion made to accept and approve the 2022 budget as presented by 
Brummund/Dailey.  Roll Call vote on motion.  Ayes: Campbell, Vaughn, Huebel, Brummund, Dailey; Nays: None.  Motion 
passed. 
 e.)  Review and discussion regarding 2022 Lake Treatment Services and Professional Consulting Services:  

i.)  Motion to accept Clarke Aquatics 2022 Aquatic Herbicide Treatment Services and authorize the chair 
to sign the contract as presented made by Dailey/Campbell.  Roll Call vote on motion.  Ayes: Campbell, Vaughn, 
Huebel, Brummund, Dailey; Nays: None.  Motion passed. 

  ii.)  Motion to accept and approve the LakeScan Aquatic Plant Management Services contract for 2022 
made by Brummund/Daley.  Roll Call vote on motion.  Ayes: Campbell, Vaughn, Huebel, Brummund, Dailey; Nays: None.  
Motion passed. 
  iii.) Kieser & Associates 2022 Professional Services contract reviewed:  Discussion regarding tasks that 
will be approved to keep within the budget.  Motion to accept and approve the K&A contract for Tasks 1,2,3,4 (b 
through f), and 7 (b,d,e,f) made by Brummund/Dailey.  Roll Call vote on motion.  Ayes: Campbell, Vaughn, Huebel, 
Brummund, Dailey; Nays: None.  Motion passed. 
  iv)  Discussion regarding remaining task 5,6,and/or 8. Tasks 5 and 8 can be delayed until 2023. Task 6 is 
being considered to be added in later in 2022.  Could transfer contingency or fund balance if needed. 
 f.)  Review and approve bills that were paid since the 12-10-2021 meeting or are now due: 
  i. & ii.)  Motion to approve payment to Pat Dailey for annual scribe & fiduciary services ($580.00) and 
Rex Vaughn for reimbursement for new CLIB conference calling card ($26.50) made by Brummund/Campbell.  Roll Call 
vote on motion.  Ayes: Campbell, Vaughn, Huebel, Brummund, Dailey; Nays: None.  Motion passed. 
  iii.), iv.), v).:  Motion to approve payment to Clarke Aquatics for Annual EGLE permit fee (March 23, 
2022, Inv 11552, $1,632.), Kieser & Associates for 2021 LakeScan contract final payment (Inv 21-274, $2,190.)  And to 
Kieser & Associates for April 2022 (Inv 22-038, $6,613.10) and March 2022 (Inv 22-206, $26,056.25) made by 
Brummund/Dailey.  Roll Call vote on motion.  Ayes: Campbell, Vaughn, Huebel, Brummund, Dailey; Nays: None.  Motion 
passed. 
  vi.)  Motion to approve invoices incurred for Jones Creek & Wetland property investigation which 
include Alcona Land Survey $1,550., Elite Inspection Services (Inv. 320, $850.), Lee Fullerton, Appraiser (Inv. 21195, 
$400.) and Huron Plumbing (Inv. 9393, $300.) made by Brummund/Huebel.  Roll Call vote on motion.  Ayes: Campbell, 
Vaughn, Huebel, Brummund, Dailey; Nays: None.  Motion passed. 
 g.) Reinvesting of CD:  Postponed, awaiting the sub committee’s outcome regarding Jones Creek before 
deciding. 
9.  Public Comment – n/a 
10.  Next meeting – TBA 
11. Adjournment – 11:54 am 



















Main File No. 221195 Page # 1 of 24

APPRAISAL OF REAL PROPERTY

3325 W Cedar Lake Road

Greenbush, MI 48738

see page 3

Cedar Lake Improvement Board

PO Box 53, Greenbush, MI  48738

167,000

01/20/2022

Lee K Fullerton

Lee K Fulleton

7659 Woodlea Rd W

Oscoda, MI 48750

989-739-3982

leefullerton@charter.net

Form GA2V - "TOTAL" appraisal software by a la mode, inc. - 1-800-ALAMODE

LOCATED AT

FOR

OPINION OF VALUE

AS OF

BY


